Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:18 PM

To: 'NIRB Info'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark’; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot’; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'

Subject: FW: 3BC-NNL---- application deficient

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100625 3BC-NNL---- English Summary-ILAE.pdf; 100625 3BC-NNL----

Water Licence Application-ILAE.pdf; Richard Dwyer2.vcf

Good afternoon;

Attached for your reference are the application and summary for this new application. 1 am looking for NPC
Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not required) and NIRB Screening Decision
(or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is not required).

Regards,

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:21 AM

To: 'eplumber.ryan@gmail.com'

Cc: 'NWB Sean Joseph'

Subject: 3BC-NNL---- application deficient

Good morning;

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on July 3, 2010 of your new water license
application for the Northern Networks Ltd. Camp Project, file number 3BC-NNL----.

We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with
approved legislation under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty
the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA?), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence
processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:

* A detailed spill contingency plan should be provided. The plan should included a title page, table of
contents, dated prepared, effective date, background information on the site and project, emergency
contact numbers, a detailed site map depicting sill Kits, sumps, nearby water bodies, fuel caches, etc;
measure to prevent and contain spills. An example of a Spill Contingency Plan is attached.

* Background information on the type of incinerator that will be used for combusting sewage and solid
wastes should be provided. Environment Canada’s Technical Document on Batch Waste Incineration is
attached and it may help in the selection process.



« Rationale for requesting daily water use of 300 m3/day should be provided. Application states that the
water will not be used for drilling but for domestic purposes only, i.e. to support 20 persons; and

» An abandonment and restoration plan should be provided
* NIRB Screening Decision (or confirmation in writing that a NIRB screening is not required)

* NPC Conformity (or confirmation in writing that an NPC Conformity is not required)



» Administration Fee $30.00

 Water Use Fee $30.00

We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information. The application
and summary are attached for NPC & NIRB reference.

Regards,




